

Minutes of the Monthly Meeting of the
Kearny Mesa Planning Group
January 18, 2017
Serra Mesa/Kearny Mesa Library
9005 Aero Drive, San Diego, CA 92123

Planning Group Members in Attendance:

Ping Wang Mark Olsson Peter Fayette Brian Gates Paul Yung Lorah Tana Todd Matcher
 Ray Richmond Jeff Sallen Mark Stevens John Turpit Kate Phin Jacob Hensel Buzz Gibbs
 Richard Vernon Ed Quinn

Community Members in Attendance: Tim Nguyen, Wesley Quach, Robyn Badilla, Dana Hooper, Stephen Gaspar, Lenett Hewitt, Sherm Harmer, Dave Dilday, Allen Chan, Jeanne Krosh, Myra Hermann, Michael Huntoon, Andrea Rosati

1. The Meeting was brought to order at 11:40 PM by Buzz Gibbs, vice chair of the Kearny Mesa Planning Group. Copies of the Minutes of the October meeting were distributed and discussed. After the members reviewed the minutes, Buzz asked for any changes or corrections. There was one, item #5 3rd line remove word “concerted,” from the minutes, with that they were approved 7-0-0.

2. Public comments:

Buzz Gibbs- in March we will have elections for board members – 6 members are up for re-election. If the KMPG would like to have any criteria for voters that needs to be discussed at the next meeting in February.

Richard Vernon –KMPG member and Dana Hooper spoke about the crime and homeless population in the Royal Highlands area on of KM. Neighbors complained about the approx. 50 homeless people, drugs, graffiti, public defecating in their neighborhood.

Officer Blusted was present and he spoke about owners of businesses needing to fill out a Letter of Agency to have the SDPD on their property to assist in relocating the trespassers. The officer stated that they are aware of the situation and are working to correct it.

Hickman Field also had an issue with an aggressive homeless and when the police were called the employees of Hickman Field were told that they needed a Letter of Agency, but since it is city park they didn’t need one.

Allen Chan spoke about the homeless populations as well and stated he would help with red lining the area of convoy where there are people parked and living in their vehicles. Also mentioned he would look at making extra resources available to help with this issue.

Agenda Items:

3. Mail and other items: N/A

4. Vernal Pool Habitat Conservation Plan- Jeanne Krosch

- City was looking for a vote of approval, however most of the KMPG members had not reviewed the plan.
- KMPG asked the City to come back in February so that the members could review the plan before voting, they agreed.

5. KM Community Plan Monthly Update:

- Community subcommittee members
 - 6 community members signed up to be on the subcommittee- KMPG approved them 7-0-0
- KMPG subcommittee members
 - PG members asked that we assign people to the subcommittee next month and in the meantime, the group would discuss internally who would be best to be on the subcommittee.

Buzz concluded the meeting at 1:15 pm.